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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 3:40 PM
To: 'Earle Shenk'
Subject: RE: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

OK so nothing more than we have.    I checked the EPA ID number and it’s too old to have any of the information on‐
line.  So I’ll just have to submit the closure summary without that information.   
Barb 
 

From: Earle Shenk [mailto:shenk@pacbell.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 1:31 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
 
Hello Barb - I have attached all documentation I have found regarding the disposal of the UST and soil.  
Unfortunately, I currently have no manifest regarding the actual disposal/receipt of UST and soil.  I'll keep 
searching, altho I don't have much hardcopy paperwork regarding this.   
Hello Barb - I have attached what information I could find regarding the actual disposal of the UST and 
any soil.  I don't seem to have any receipt for the actual disposal.  If it turns up, I'll send it to you ASAP - 
Earle 
  
  
From: "Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health" <barbara.jakub@acgov.org> 
To: 'Earle Shenk' <shenk@pacbell.net>  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2013 2:01 PM 
Subject: RE: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
No actually I mean when the tank was removed.  Do you by any chance have any of those records still? 
  

From: Earle Shenk [mailto:shenk@pacbell.net]  
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:00 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
  
I assume your questions regard the most recent testing/removal of soil?  I will ask Tiffany for any 
manifests or disposal records - I don't recall receiving any final paperwork.  Earle 
From: "Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health" <barbara.jakub@acgov.org> 
To: 'Earle Shenk' <shenk@pacbell.net>  
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2013 1:15 PM 
Subject: RE: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
Earle, 
  One more thing, that you have probably already been asked.  Do you have any manifests or disposal records for the 
soil, piping or UST?  I have a safety plan that says the UST would be disposed at Erickson but we do not have the disposal 
documentation and we have no record of the final amount of soil or piping that was disposed.   There is a place for this 
information on my case closure form.   
Barb 
  

From: Earle Shenk [mailto:shenk@pacbell.net]  
Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 5:18 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
  
I have forwarded your request. With anticipation of closure -
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Earle Shenk 510-220-6407 
  
From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health <barbara.jakub@acgov.org>;  
To: 'Earle Shenk' <shenk@pacbell.net>;  
Subject: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE  
Sent: Fri, Aug 2, 2013 11:17:20 PM  
  
Earle, 
  I have been reviewing the site and preparing the closure form.  Can you  please have your consultant prepare one table 
with all of the data on it including the previous sample and all analytes.  The Low‐Threat closure policy looks at benzene, 
ethylbenzene and naphthalene data in soil and even this data is not all in one table.  If possible can they provide a boring 
log that is typed and has USCS soil types.   Along with other pertinent data.  ( PID readings, sample depths).  This would 
aid in my review and compilation of the closure.  
  

From: Earle Shenk [mailto:shenk@pacbell.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: RO152: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 
  
  

Barbara - Would you kindly provide an update on your review of the referenced site - when might we 
expect a response?   
Regards - Earle Shenk  
  
  
                        ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE 

  
  
CASE:        RO152, 6159 ACACIA AVE 

  
Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health 
Toxics Program ftp site.  The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days.  Your 
case worker has been notified of the document submittal.  If the document requires a response from this agency 
and you have not heard from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please 
contact the case worker. 
  
Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and 
destroy all. 
  
  

From: Tiffany Angus [mailto:tiffany.angus@errg.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 5:42 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Earle Shenk (shenk@pacbell.net) 
Subject: RO#0000152 Report Upload 
  
Hello- 
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The soil and groundwater investigation report for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000152 and GeoTracker Global ID 
T0600101570 has been uploaded to the FTP site. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
  
Best, 
  
Tiffany	Angus 
ENGINEERING/REMEDIATION	RESOURCES	GROUP,	INC.	 
115	Sansome	Street,	Suite	200,	San	Francisco,	CA	94104 
Direct:	415‐848‐7117 
tiffany.angus@errg.com 
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